ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(ART TSR F1 (P A FaT) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

F. No. 730-50-423(E)/ET/2002 Date: 31712008

To,

The Principal Secretary {Higher Education)

Gowvl. of Andhra Pradesh, J Block, A P. Government Secretanat,
Hyderabad - 500 028, Andhra Pradesh

Sub AICTE approval for increase / variation in intake / introduction of additional courses to the LORDS
INSTITUTUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY SURVEY NO.32, HIMAYAT SAGAR, HYDERABAD,
RANGA REDDY DISTT., ANDHRA PRADESH  -reg. =

Ref: Letter of even no. dated 02/05/2008.

s Sir,

In continuation to Council's letter referred above, the revised intake in respect of LORDS WSTLILUTLAE OF
ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY SURVEY NO.32, HIMAYAT SAGAR, HYDERABAD, RANGA REDDY DISTT .
ANDHRA PRADESH is as under;

Name of the Course(s) . Existing Intake Revised Intake |
__2008-2009 | 2008-10 |

Computer Sc_& Engineenng 120 i20 3
Electncal & Electronics Engineenng 60 6C J
Electronics & Comm. Engineering 120 120 i
MBA (FT) 60 &0 !
MCA (FT) E0 B0 .
Mechanical Engineering 60 60 i
Information Technology 00 80 __"'
M Tech Embedded System & VLS1 Design 00 1
Total 480 556 3

Note: The approval for the additional coursa (s)/ increase in intake / variation in intake is valid for two years frem the
date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respectve university and fulfiling State Govt requirements of
admission. :

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding
additional built-up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noled that all facilites including
additional built-up area and appointment of faculty should be made available before the commencement of the next
academic session. Random surprise inspections would be carried oul to verity facilities and if the institution is found
deficient in fulfillment of norms & <tandards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council

The specific deficiencies for not granting the other proposed increase [ variation in intake / additional courses to the
institution are mentioned below

1. Sr. level faculty (Ph.D Professor and A.P. Level) in cadre ralio as per AICTE norms nol available
in the course in which increase in intake/Additional Course/PG Courses is proposed.
2 Shortfall in Built-up area for the proposed courses.

You are hereby required to rechfy the abcve-menlicned deficiencies and submit fresh proposal with all the relevant
documents in support of the compliance of the deficiencies and requisite fee to the concerned Regionai Office of
AICTE for further necessary action

All other terms and conditions in the letter referred above remain unchanged.
Yours fathbully,

\ " ) ’ (Harish C.‘F{adi]’

Adviser- UGIPG (E&T)
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